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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
September 21, 2023 
 
Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq. 
Robinson & Cole LLP 
280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT 06103-3597 
kbaldwin@rc.com 
 
RE: TS-VER-011-230505 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless request for an order to approve 

tower sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 7A Old Windsor Road, 
Bloomfield, Connecticut. Request for Project Change. 

 
Dear Attorney Baldwin: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the correspondence dated September 20, 2023 
regarding a project change for the above-referenced tower share request approved by the Council on August 
17, 2023.  
  
Pursuant to Condition No. 1 of the Council’s August 17, 2023 tower share approval, the request to install 
three model MT6413-77A antennas, three model RF4461d-13A RRH’s and three model RT4423-48A 
RRH’s due to the unavailability of the originally approved antenna and RRH models, is hereby approved. 

 
This approval applies only to the project change referenced in the correspondence dated September 20, 
2023.   
 
Please be advised that deviations from the standards established by the Council in the tower share approval 
are enforceable under the provisions of Connecticut General Statutes §16-50u. 
 
Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Melanie A. Bachman  
Executive Director 
 
MAB/ANM/lm 
 
c: The Honorable Danielle Wong, Mayor, Town of Bloomfield (dwong@bloomfieldct.org) 
 Philip Schenck, Acting Town Manager, Town of Bloomfield (pschenck@bloomfieldct.org) 
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